Delivered via Zoom Meeting

Minutes: General Meeting of the Vincentia High Community Hosted by the Vincentia High School P&C

Monday 2nd November 2020 Term 4

Commenced: 6.00pm

Attendees:

Nina Santangelo, Renee Gilbert, Ruth Winfield, Louise Marr, Mary Nelson, Liz Folkard, Michelle Graham, Jenny Moffat, Jessica Holloway-Fry, Meaghan Lannehan, Nicole Higgins.

Apologies:

Cheryl Harris, Karen Cunningham, Sandy Clarke

Acknowledgement to Country -

Thank you from President Nina

Thank you to all attending, and to all teachers who have submitted funding requests. Thanks to all canteen ladies for your expertise and time. Huge thank you to Ruth, teachers and all support staff during these difficult covid times.

Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve minutes from last meeting

Motion moved - Liz Folkard Seconded - Louise Marr

Principal's Report by Ruth Winfield

To be forwarded

Treasurer's Report

Louise to forward

Canteen Report

- Mary has retired but still staying on to help and give advice
- Due to work commitments Cheryl is unable to take on the Canteen Treasurer position, any one who can take on this role please let P&C know as it needs to be filled.

Staff Recognition

- Year 12 teachers and staff names to be forwarded to Michelle – all teachers should be acknowledged due to the circumstances of 2020 for these HSC students who have needed extra support during these crazy times.
- Support Unit Teachers taking support students on the bus to Huskisson (travel training). Meaghan will supply list
- Maxine Amor for embracing her role as leader of whole school wellbeing
- Corey Ryan, Carrie McIntyre and Ashley Tinkler helping with Zoom assembly.
- Lisa Raftery for helping with HSC minimum standards.

Correspondence

- Funding Requests the P&C received a huge amount of funding requests from teachers and staff for upgrading the school community.
- VHS Basketball Courts complete rebuild of courts, requesting partial funding \$50,000
- MTB School Jerseys 40 new school-owned MTB Jerseys
 \$1,680
- Support Unit "Brain Breaks" purchase of 2 new exercise bikes \$898
- Support Unit Sun Shade over grassed area \$3,000
- Support Unit Life Skills Cooking purchase of 3 x Bench top ovens and 3 x Kitchen Trolleys \$905.97
- Aboriginal Education Outdoor Learning Area expanding on our Yarning Circle - \$2,000
- Dance KLA PDHPE Southern Stars Dance Team \$4,000
- Dance KLA PDHPE VHS Dance Teams \$3,000
- TAS/HSIE/PE Booderee Bush Blitz \$1,500
- TAS beautification of gardens in TAS area and shelter \$3,000
- Mathematics Collaborative Learning Space new furniture that assists with collaborative learning \$30,000
- TAS Ipads & pencils for computer aided design projects \$6,980
- English/Drama upgrade of Performance Space \$2,553
- Canteen industrial dishwasher plus installation \$6,000 + install.

Michelle to write cards for teachers

Michelle to email amounts etc. to Tracy – supply receipts for reimbursement

- Nina moved for all above funding requests to be approved
 Meaghan approved; Jenny seconded.
- Funds will be reimbursed to the school once receipts are supplied to the P&C for proof of purchase.

General Business

- Pastoral Care Position Ruth advised the P&C that Ulladulla P&C are helping with the management of this position. Ulladulla wanted to see our canteen and how it is run and they have helped with the Pastoral Care position.
- Bus for Support Unit Liz advised we don't fit into any criteria for state or federal funding for a support bus. Clubs at the moment are not wanting to sell or upgrade any buses due to Covid. This is something the support unit really needs so they are not relying on the Havenlee Bus and it is costing a fortune to hire the bus also. Variety was approached but a warm welcome was not received as the bus is not being used primarily for the support unit. The P&C agrees we would like to help but would rather contribute to a new bus if Variety could support also. Meaghan will approach Variety again and open communication lines and P&C will earmark \$40,000 towards this once more information is forthcoming. Motion moved by Nina; seconded by Jenny.
- Mary Retirement celebration Jenny will be in contact with all once has been discussed and organised.

NEXT MEETING TERM 1 – WEEK 5 - MONDAY 1ST MARCH 2021 - AGM